
1

Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 29 October 2024 11:29
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Ameet.Koomar; Ashish Nagar; Ajit Yadav; Vishal More; Trupti Dalvi; Muskan Somani
Subject: RE: MUM T1 DOM _Invoice _Add Work _ Lokpratik Construction 
Attachments: MUM T1 DOM.pdf; Summary.pdf; Abstract.pdf; MUM T1_Dominos _Add Work_Abstract_29-10-2024.xlsx

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
Attached invoice for the Mum T1 Dominos outlet checked, ok to proceed further. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 October 2024 18:27 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti 
Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: MUM T1 DOM.pdf 
 
HI Urmila 
 
Please find Additional work invoice fir Dominos t1  
Kindly process the same  
 
Regards 
Ashish 
 

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 October 2024 18:20 
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To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: MUM T1 DOM.pdf 
 
MUM T1 DOMS  
 
Created and shared using Adobe Scan. 
Get the app: https://adobescan.app.link/getapp 
 
Regards, Ajit R Yadav 8898931514 Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai-400018. 


